12/05/2021 Gmail - FW: Purchase Order 2711

M Gma” Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
FW: Purchase Order 2711

1 message

tom@humanmeduk.com <tom@humanmeduk.com> 11 May 2021 at 18:04

To: Humanmeduk <logistic@humanmeduk.com>

From: Nathan Wood <nathanwood@stjosephshospital.co.uk>

Sent: 11 May 2021 09:26

To: sales@humanmeduk.com

Cc: enquiries@onlyyouclinic.co.uk; James Austin
<JamesAustin@stjosephshospital.co.uk>

Subject: Purchase Order 2711

Importance: High

Good Morning,

| hope you are well?

Please see attached a copy of our new purchase order 2711. This is required
fro a list on 28.05.2021, so if we can ensure a timeley delivery fro before
then, that would be much appriciated.

Please reply with an order acknowledgement. Also, please provide an
estimated delivery date.

Kind Regards,

Nathan Wood
Stores Assistant

Harding Avenue, Malpas, Newport, NP20 6ZE
01633 820343 ext. 2143

www.stjosephshospital.co.uk

Please consider the environment before printing.

brx P-ORD-HUMAN-2711.pdf
50K
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